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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES

BSNL

(Regn. No. 4906 dated 17/9/2001)
MS-II, Q. No. 21 & 17, Atul Grove Road, New Delhi-110001

TF-011 Dated:-04-06-2018
To,

Director (HR)

BSNL

C.0.

New Delhi.

Subject:- Wrong recovery of license fee of one step higher allotment on request
of individual — case of Smt. Sushila Devi, A.T.T. under GMTD Jharkhand.

Respected Madam,

A type - Il quarter was allotted to Smt. Shsuhila Devi, A.-T.T. on her request for
which no undertaking in respect of license fee was taken from her. In the circumstances
the existing norms of three times from normal rate of license fee may be deducted from
her salary as it is being done for others in same SSA, but six times of license fee is
recovered from the salary of the low paid employees which is not justified.

We therefore request you to kindly advise the SSA management to implement
the similar treatment with Smt. Shushila Devi as it is done for other in similar case in
name of justice.

With deep regards,

Yours sincerely,

7 W
(Chandeshwar Singh)

General Secretary




